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RFP 011-1819 Interactive Flat Panels Purchase and Installation 

ADDENDUM 1: Questions and Answers 

1. For the Non-interactive displays, is the District looking for TV’s, or just displays with no tuner? 

Answer: The non-interactive displays (NID) should not be equipped with tuners 

 

2. What size is the District looking at for the non-interactive displays? Answer: See page 17 of the RFP 

re: minimum size 

 

3. What is the non-interactive display function/purpose? Answer: To provide the ability to display what 

is on a teacher desktop and/or laptop with a vendor supplied cable(s) 

 

4. Are the projectors replacing older ones? (existing mounts? Screens?) Answer: The intention is to 

provide a preferred vendor for projectors to be used in the classroom on a piece of furniture.  

Additionally, it could replace an existing mounted projector in a classroom. 

 

5. Provide the Make and Models of the interactive flat panels preferred for both SMART and 

Promethean.  Answer: The District has released a RFP for this specific product.  We cannot be 

hardware specific in these RFPs.   

 

6. Provide the Quantities of Each. Answer: The District and individual buildings have the ability to 

purchase from this RFP at an unknown quantity. 

 

7. Give the Number of locations where flat panels will be installed and the quantities per location. 

Answer: The District and individual buildings will determine the location and quantity as orders are 

placed.  That information is unknown at this time. 
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8. Will we be installing all at once, or will we be installing a few at a time? Details please. Answer: The 

District and individual buildings will determine the installation timeline as orders are placed.  That 

information is unknown at this time. 

9. Provide details of the surface / wall construction where flat panels will be installed. Answer: 

Cinderblock, concrete and/or drywall.  Possibly, this could include installing over a preexisting slate 

chalkboard and/or porcelain whiteboard. 

 

10. What is the Nature of the training required – Technical or Professional Learning? Answer: Depending 

on the audience, it could entail software training or technical expertise knowledge from District 

technicians. 

 

11. Give the number of trainees per 6-hour session. Answer: Varies – depending on the concept and/or 

needs.  A maximum of 20 would be expected. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 1. 


